AL-V~-A-239 Late 19th Century
Miller Farmhouse

Zihlman
Private

The Miller farmhouse is located on the southern side of the
C & P Railroad at Zihlman. The square dwelling is two stories tall
and four bays wide on the Facade. Walls are constructed of diagonal
planks covered with german siding and asbestos shingles.,

This late 19th century farmhouse was probably built by John
Crump, who acquired part of a large tract known as '"Clifton"
from the Borden Mining Company in 1894, The house appears on a 1928
map of the Consolidation Coal Company's No. 14 mine at Allegany Mines.
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This square dwelling is two stories tall and four bays wide on the
northwestern-facing facade. Wall construction is of diagonal planks covered
with german siding and asbestos shingles. The building rests on a high
coursed ashlar stone foundation. The cross gable roof is covered with asphalt
shingles. Eaves consist of a boxed cornice, soffit, bed mould and frieze with
returns.

A hip roofed veranda which was located on the facade and northeastern
elevation has been removed. The sashes have been removed from openings with drip
mouldings., First floor windows on the facade are tall. Two entrances with drip
mouldings in the center of the facade have doors of one light and four
panels with decoratively carved floral mouldings and original metal hardware.

A centrally located brick chimney has a corbeled cap.

The interior of the building has plaster walls with a high baseboard.
Interior surrounds feature bulls-eye blocks and symmetrical mouldings.
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This late 19th century farmhouse was probably built by
John Crump who acquired part of a tract known as '"Clifton Hill"
from the Borden Mining Company in 1894. (Liber 76 Folio 186 and
Tax Assessments) An 1896 assessment of Crump's property shows
an improvement on the property assessed at $400.00 which was conveyed
to George Miller in 1905. (Tax Assessments 1896-1905-Liber 97, Folio
130) Miller's house appears on a 1928 map of the Consolidation Coal
Company's No. 14 mine at Allegany Mines. During the 1920's Miller
added two parcelsof land to the property which he purchased from the
Consolidation Coal Company. The Miller family occupied the house until
1945, (Liber 206, Folio 373)
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